
V
i,

TIMMINS POLICE SERVICE BOARD

Regular Meeting Agenda

Thursday, October 10, 2024 at 11: 00 AM
Webex

Members:      Kraymr Grenke, Chair

Kristin Murray, Vice-Chair
Steve Black, Member

Jamie Clarke, Member

Cheryl St-Amour, Member

Dave Landers, Board Secretary
Tina Perreault, Administrative Assistant

Police Services Advisor: Tom Gervais

Timmins Police Service: Sydney Lecky, Chief of Police
Darren Dinel, Acting Deputy Chief of Police
Paula Del Guidice, Chief Human Resources Executive

Page

1.    CALL TO ORDER

2.     LAND ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

3.    APPROVAL OF AGENDA

a)   Approval of Agenda (R)

BE IT RESOLVED THAT the agenda for the October

10, 2024 meeting of the Timmins Police Services
Board be approved.

4.     DECLARATION OF PECUNIARY INTEREST

5.    APPROVAL OF PREVIOUS MINUTES

3 - 5 a)   Approval of Previous Minutes (R)

BE IT RESOLVED THAT the minutes for the

September 20, 2024 meeting of the Timmins Police
Service Board be approved.

Page 1 of 37



Page

6.     BUSINESS ARISING FROM THE MINUTES

7.     NEW BUSINESS

a)   Update on Activities - Chief Lecky

b)   Indigenous Advisory Committee Update - Chief Lecky

c)   Statistical report - A/Deputy Chief Dinel

6 - 37 d)   Correspondence - Secretary Dave

8.    OTHER MATTERS

9.     NEXT MEETING

Next meeting is November 14, 2024

10.   CLOSED MEETING

a)   BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Timmins Police Service

Board does hereby proceed into a closed meeting for
consideration of confidential matters pursuant to Section

44 of the Community Safety and Policing Act section:

a) the security of the property of the board;
d) labour relations or employee negotiations;

11.   ADJOURNMENT

Page 2 of 37



AGENDA ITEM #5.a)

TIMMINS POLICE SERVICES BOARD

Regular Meeting Minutes

Friday, September 20, 2024 at 12: 30 PM
Webex

Present: Steve Black

Jamie Clarke

Kraymr Grenke

Dave Landers

Cheryl St-Amour

Paula Del Guidice

Tina Perreault

Absent:  Kristin Murray

Police Services Advisor:    Tom Gervais

Timmins Police Service:    Sydney Lecky, Chief of Police
Darren Dinel, Acting Deputy Chief of Police

Guest:

1.       CALL TO ORDER

This meeting was called to order at 12: 32 pm.

2.       LAND ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Land acknowledgment completed.

3.      APPROVAL OF AGENDA

a)      Approval of Agenda (R)

2024-72

Moved by Cheryl St-Amour
Seconded by Steve Black

BE IT RESOLVED THAT the agenda for the September 20, 2024 meeting of the Timmins
Police Services Board be approved.

Approval of Previous Minutes ( R) Page 3 of 37



AGENDA ITEM #5.a)

CARRIED

4.       DECLARATION OF PECUNIARY INTEREST

There were no declarations of pecuniary interest.

5.      APPROVAL OF PREVIOUS MINUTES

a)      Approval of Previous Minutes ( R)

2024-72

Moved by Steve Black
Seconded by Cheryl St-Amour

BE IT RESOLVED THAT the minutes of the September 12, 2024 meeting be approved.
CARRIED

6.       BUSINESS ARISING FROM THE MINUTES

7.       NEW BUSINESS

a)      Appointment of Officers - Chair Grenke ( R)

Chief Lecky reviewed the report.

2024-72

Moved by Steve Black
Seconded by Cheryl St-Amour

BE IT RESOLVED THAT The Timmins Police Service Board hereby issues Certificate of
Appointments as Police Constable to be sworn in on September 23, 2024 for Cadet

Nicholas Hway and Cadet Devor Djak as they have successfully completed all training
aspects internally from the Timmins Police Service and externally from the Ontario Police
College.

CARRIED

8.       CLOSED MEETING ( if required)

a)      Closed Meeting - Chair Grenke ( R)

Jamie Clarke joined the meeting at 12: 37 pm.

2024-72

Moved by Cheryl St-Amour
Seconded by Steve Black

BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Timmins Police Service Board does hereby proceed into a
closed meeting for consideration of confidential matters pursuant to Section 44 of the
Community Safety and Policing Act section:( a) safety and security of property of the board;

Approval of Previous Minutes ( R) Page 4 of 37



AGENDA ITEM #5.a)

CARRIED

9.       OTHER MATTERS

10.     NEXT MEETING

Next Meeting is September 26, 2024.

11.     ADJOURNMENT

2024-72

Moved by Cheryl St-Amour
Seconded by Steve Black

BE IT RESOLVED THAT the meeting be adjourned at 1: 12 pm.
CARRIED

CHAIR

SECRETARY

Approval of Previous Minutes ( R) Page 5 of 37



AGENDA ITEM #7.d)

Inspectorate Service d' inspection
of Policing I des services policiers

Office of the Inspector Bureau de I' inspecteur general

General of Policing des services policiers

777 Bay St.     777, rue Bay
71" Floor, Suite 701 7e etage, bureau 701

Toronto ON M5G 2C8 Toronto ON M5G 2C8

September 27, 2024

Dear Chiefs of Police and Board Chairs,

As we approach the Canadian Police and Peace Officers' Memorial weekend, I

want to take a moment to recognize the dedication and sacrifice of the brave

people in our public safety community. This weekend, we honour those who have
made the ultimate sacrifice in the line of duty, the families that have mourned
their loss, and the colleagues who continue to serve with unwavering
commitment.

As I attend this Memorial weekend in Ottawa, I will reflect on the risks our officers

face each day and the profound impact their work has on the safety and well-
being of our communities. This weekend is also an opportunity for us to reflect on
the values of bravery, integrity, and service that define the policing profession. It
is a moment where every Canadian should pause to thank those that run towards
danger, so that we can run away from it.

Thank you for your continued dedication and leadership. Together, we pay tribute
to the legacy of those we have lost, and support those who continue to serve with
distinction.

Sincerely,

Ryan Teschner

Inspector General of Policing of Ontario

Correspondence - Secretary Dave Page 6 of 37



AGENDA ITEM #7.d)

Ministry of the Solicitor General Ministere du Solliciteur general

Public Safety Division Division de la securite publique Ontario is
25 Grosvenor St.    25 rue Grosvenor
12t'

Floor 12' etage

Toronto ON M7A 2H3 Toronto ON M7A 2H3

Telephone:  ( 416) 314-3377 Telephone:  ( 416) 314-3377

Facsimile:   ( 416) 314-4037 T61ecopieur: ( 416) 314-4037

MEMORANDUM TO:       All Chiefs of Police and

Commissioner Thomas Carrique

Chairs, Police Service Boards

FROM:  Ken Weatherill

Assistant Deputy Minister
Public Safety Division

SUBJECT:     2024-2025 Victim Support Grant— Call for Applications

DATE OF ISSUE:    October 3, 2024

CLASSIFICATION:  For Action

RETENTION:  November 7, 2024

INDEX NO.:   24-0059

PRIORITY:     Normal

I am pleased to advise you that the Ministry of the Solicitor General is now accepting
applications for the Victim Support Grant( VSG) program for the 2024-2025 grant

cycle.

This grant will operate on a one-year period and will provide funding to police services
in collaboration with local organizations and/ or Indigenous communities to enhance

capacity to support and improve services for victims and survivors. The grant will
provide police services with the flexibility needed to adapt to their own community' s
needs and fill gaps in responding to the unique needs of all victims and survivors.

Funding under this grant is available to police services in Ontario, including municipal
and First Nations police services, as well as municipalities policed by the Ontario
Provincial Police ( OPP) for projects that focus on supporting victims and survivors of all
crimes. This will allow more victims and survivors to be reached and for them to feel

safe and supported. Some examples of areas of focus for projects may include intimate
partner violence/ domestic violence, gender- based violence, human trafficking and child
abuse, violent crimes, hate crimes, and elder abuse.

Applicants are required to collaborate with a minimum of one other relevant

agency/organization. Some examples include violence against women services, Victim
Crisis Assistance Ontario agencies, sexual assault centers, Indigenous victim services,

Indigenous Healing and Wellness Strategy agencies, Indigenous communities and
organizations, anti- human trafficking service providers, and community-based agencies,
etc.

2

Correspondence - Secretary Dave Page 7 of 37



AGENDA ITEM #7.d)

2-

Eligible applicants (Municipal and First Nations polices services, as well as

municipalities policed by the OPP) can submit as many applications as they would like.
There is no limit on the number of applications per eligible applicant. The maximum

funding request for each project is $ 200, 000. 00 over one year.

The application forms are accessible on Transfer Payment Ontario (TPON). All

applications must be submitted through TPON, as well as by email to
Rama nan. ThanabalasingamAQntario. ca and Silvana.BurkegOntario. ca, by 4: 00
p. m. Eastern Standard Time on November 7, 2024.

Late submissions will not be considered for funding. More details on the application
process, including accessing the application and applying through TPON, are outlined in
the attached Grant Application Instructions and Guidelines.

Please direct all inquiries regarding the Victim Support Grant and/ or the application
process to the email addresses above.

Sincerely,

Ken Weatherill

Assistant Deputy Minister
Public Safety Division

Attachment

c: Mario Di Tommaso, O. O. M.

Deputy Solicitor General, Community Safety

Correspondence - Secretary Dave Page 8 of 37



AGENDA ITEM #7.d)

Ontario is
Ministry of the Solicitor General

Application Instructions and

Guidelines

Grant Program: Victim Support Grant (VSG)

Grant Term: 2024-2025 (one year)

Area of Focus: Support for victims and survivors of all

crimes.

The VSG will provide local police services with the

flexibility needed to adapt to their own community' s

needs and fill gaps in responding to the unique
needs of all victims and survivors.

Correspondence - Secretary Dave Page 9 of 37



AGENDA ITEM #7.d)

Table of Contents
INTRODUCTION............................................................................................................................................. 3

AREASOF FOCUS........................................................................................................................................... 4

ELIGIBILITY CRITERIA..................................................................................................................................... 5

APPLICATION REQUIREMENTS...................................................................................................................... 5

FUNDING& TIMELINES................................................................................................................................. 7

OUTCOMES& PERFORMANCE INDICATORS................................................................................................. 7

REVIEWPROCESS........................................................................................................................................ 11

ASSESSMENT CRITERIA............................................................................................................................... 11

CONTRACTUAL AGREEMENT...................................................................................................................... 14

APPLICATION SUBMISSION......................................................................................................................... 14

MINISTRY CONTACT.................................................................................................................................... 15

APPENDIX A: Glossary of Terms.................................................................................................................. 15

APPENDIX B: Registering your Organization in Transfer Payment Ontario................................................ 20

Ministry of the Solicitor General Page 2 of 20

Correspondence - Secretary Dave Page 10 of 37



AGENDA ITEM #7.d)

INTRODUCTION

Please note:

This document is to assist you in completing the Victim Support Grant( VSG) application
form and provides information and guidance that should be reviewed prior to filling out
the application form.

These application guidelines and instructions outline the grant process and contain

information on eligibility criteria, outline outcomes and performance indicators, the
application review process, selection criteria, and more.

If you have any questions or concerns or require assistance with this document, please
contact ministry staff.

Victim Support Grant 2024-2025

The Ministry of the Solicitor General ( ministry) is pleased to present the 2024- 2025 VSG
program.

The VSG program will provide funding to police services to enhance capacity to support victims
and survivors of all crimes through increased collaboration with local organizations and

communities.

Supporting victims of crimes is crucial for:

Emotional recovery of the victim and assisting with mental health concerns as a result of
the crime committed against them.

Restoring victims' confidence in the justice system and ensuring they feel heard.

Improving the chances for police to solve crime and hold offenders accountable through
victim cooperation.

Enhancing public safety by victims feeling safe to report crime.

Funding under this grant program is available to police services in Ontario, including municipal
and First Nations police services, as well as municipalities policed by the Ontario Provincial
Police ( OPP) for projects that focus on supporting victims and survivors of all crimes. This will
allow more victims and survivors to be reached and for them to feel safe and supported.

Ministry of the Solicitor General Page 3 of 20

Correspondence - Secretary Dave Page 11 of 37



AGENDA ITEM #7.d)

AREAS OF FOCUS

The VSG program will have a wide area of focus to support victims and survivors of all crimes,

some examples include:

Intimate partner violence/ domestic violence

Gender- based violence

Human trafficking and child abuse
Sexual assault

Hate crimes

Elder abuse

Cybercrime/ online fraud

Violent Crimes

Assault

However, police services can choose the area of focus based on local community needs.
More than one focus can be selected ( i. e., hate crimes and property crimes, gender-
based violence and domestic violence).

Funding Objective: To support victims and survivors of all crimes who may come into contact
with police, through enhanced collaboration and coordination between police and broader

sectors and communities.

Broader sectors may include justice, housing, education, health/ mental health,
community and social services, and children and youth services.

Examples of key activities that may be funded as part of a proposed project:

Development of multisectoral teams or resources to support specialized interventions

e. g., situation tables, referral protocols).

Collaborative community initiatives to support regional capacity building in supporting
victims and survivors( e. g., community events, community of practice).

Investments in collaborative resources that assist police in responding to the unique
needs of victims and survivors (e. g., " soft" interview rooms in a community agency,
victim navigation supports, language interpretation services for victims, peer support

services).

Training and education for police on how to handle cases sensitively and implementing a
victim centred approach.

Working with advocacy groups to support victims and raise awareness.
Restorative and justice initiatives to engage victims and offenders, when appropriate to

promote healing and accountability.
Developing mentoring and intervention programs for at- risk youth to prevent them
from becoming victims.
Provide outreach to victims working with social services, legal advisors, and healthcare
to investigate crimes and provide resources for protection and recovery.
Immediate trauma informed counselling for traumatic events.

Ministry of the Solicitor General Page 4 of 20

Correspondence - Secretary Dave Page 12 of 37



AGENDA ITEM #7.d)

ELIGIBILITY CRITERIA

Who is Eligible?

Funding is available to:

Municipal and First Nations Police Services.

Municipalities policed by the Ontario Provincial Police ( OPP).
Proposals must be in collaboration with at least one other community-based agency
and/ or Indigenous community, etc.

Municipal and First Nations polices services, as well as municipalities policed by the OPP, can
submit as many applications as they would like. There is no limit on the number of applications
per eligible applicant.

I EW: For allll 0" -'1' 11 p6llilared urmiuinilcr pmtlllide ŝ, applications Irrrluusvt be reviewed Iby the O11=PIFs Giraint
Support Ieairin at: QPP, Grart,Suort.-fear- sa)OPP. ca pirloir to s> u birnr s> s>loin lira I ir;r insteir IPayirrreir t

Ointairlo( I PUN). in; rsddirl:on, ;rspplllsr;rst:oius>limn uist- b--e-suubirnrmiiitted-° Il-t     _!;Ilt,q Iirnm uiumGicGip 1111Gi y t 11f?'( II

maar°; aR.- usss u tv

More details on the application process, including accessing the application and applying
through TPON, are outlined in Appendix B below.

APPLICATION     •

a)  MULTI-SECTORAL COLLABORATION AND PARTNERSHIPS

Applicants are required to work with a minimum of one ( 1) other relevant agency/ organization

from a different sector that has proven expertise in supporting victims and survivors. Some
examples include: Violence Against Women (VAW) services, Victim Crisis Assistance Ontario

VCAO) agencies, Sexual Assault Centres( SAC), Indigenous Victim Services, Indigenous Healing

and Wellness Strategy agencies, Indigenous communities and organizations, anti- human
trafficking service providers, survivor- led human trafficking organizations, community- based
agencies, etc.

Applications should clearly identify how the collaboration/ partnership will result in a more
effective and coordinated approach to supporting victims and survivors of crime. Applications
should demonstrate how the project is evidence- based, victim/ survivor-centered, and where

appropriate, includes consultation and collaboration with people with lived experiences.

The application should also clearly outline key roles and responsibilities between the police
service and all partners/ organizations/ Indigenous communities in planning and implementing

Ministry of the Solicitor General Page 5 of 20

Correspondence - Secretary Dave Page 13 of 37



AGENDA ITEM #7.d)

the project, as well as any accountability towards project performance and the use of project

funding.

Note: Ilh e mt Illil adoiin slhi t:: llW IIbe subirt Rted Ib ill^_   Illilc ^   ^ urviiic ^ and must include a letter of

support from all partners/ organizations/ Indigenous communities involved with the project( see

b) LETTER OF SUPPORT, below).

b)  LETTER OF SUPPORT

Applicants are required to provide a letter of support that confirms the involvement of any
partners/ organizations/ Indigenous communities. These letters should detail the nature of the

collaboration and what role the organization/ community will play in the development and/ or
delivery of your project. This must be an official letter signed by the respective
organization/ Indigenous community.

c)  PERFORMANCE MEASUREMENT

Applicants must track and collect data on MANDATORY ministry- identified outcomes, as well as

identify individual local performance measures( see Outcomes and Performance Indicators
section).

d)  RESULTS- ORIENTED

Projects should be developed in such a way that the objectives are clearly articulated, tangible
and have measurable indicators associated with them. It should be clearly stated how each sub-
component of a proposal is intended to meet the objective( s) it is in service of.

Please see the Assessment Criteria that provides important details about all the components

that must be addressed in your application.

Ministry of the Solicitor General Page 6 of 20

Correspondence - Secretary Dave Page 14 of 37



AGENDA ITEM #7.d)

FUNDING & TIMELINES

Funding

The ministry will provide funding over one-year for time- limited projects that improve services
for victims and survivors. Applications are eligible for a maximum budget of up to$ 200,000 for
one year( 2024-2025).

All complete and eligible applications submitted by the deadline will be reviewed and scored by
an inter-ministerial Review Committee.

Timelines

The ministry must receive completed applications through both TPON and by email by 4:00
p. m. EST on November 7, 2024. See Application Submission section.

Projects approved for funding under this grant must be completed no later than March 31,
2025. Any expenses incurred after this date are not permissible and will not be funded by the
ministry. Please take this into consideration when developing project activities and budgets,
given the timing of the call- for-applications.

OUTCOMES& PERFORMANCEINDICATORS

Successful VSG recipients will be required to report back on ministry and local indicators that
your project will be focused on ( i. e., intimate partner violence/ domestic violence, gender- based

violence, human trafficking and child abuse, sexual assault, hate crimes, elder abuse, etc.). The

ministry' s overall goal of this grant funding is to increase public safety by working with policing
and community partners to provide the resources and tools they need to keep Ontario' s
communities safe and resilient.

This funding will assist and/ or contribute towards the ministry' s overall goal by providing police
services and community organizations with additional resources( training and education,
outreach, equipment, collaboration, etc.) to implement projects under the 2024- 2025 VSG

cycle.

Please follow the steps below to fill out the Performance Measures section of the document.

There will be two separate charts to complete:

1)  Chart for Ministry Key Performance Indicators( KPI' s)- ALL MPOSTI',,y' MEASURES AI'~UE

MAIIJDATU~y'

2)  Chart for Local Specific Indicators— IT IUB MANDATO ,,y' THAT AT LEAST T O LOCAL

I114MCATOI'S BE I: g" I'~U,OVilDED FOR THlS CHART

Ministry of the Solicitor General Page 7 of 20

Correspondence - Secretary Dave Page 15 of 37



AGENDA ITEM #7.d)

Chart One Instructions- Ministry KPI' s

STEP ONE: Indicate your target goal that you wish to achieve by end of this project term ( by
March 31, 2025) for each of the indicators listed below.

A.  Project/ Program Coverage-# of services/ activities delivered

1.  Indicator 1:# of calls for service attended to support victims of crime.

2.  Indicator 2:# of FTEs dedicated to supporting victims of crime.

B. Project/ Program Administration Costs

1.  Indicator 1: Total amount spent on administration of the program ($).

2.  Indicator 2: Total initiative allocation ($).

C. Project/ Program Impact— Increasing Support for Victims of Crime
1.  Indicator 1:# of victims who are referred to community organizations.

2.  Indicator 2:# of victims who felt supported through the investigation of crime.

3.  Indicator 3:# of victims who are referred to community organizations but did not want
support.

D. Reduction in the Incidence of Violent Crime

1.  Indicator 1:# of individuals arrested for the indicated offense.

2.  Indicator 2:# of individuals charged for the indicated offense.

E. Increasing Support to Front- Line Officers
1.  Indicator 1:# of officers who received training.

2.  Indicator 2:# of training sessions/ hours provided.

3.  Indicator 3:% of officers who indicated that the training provided them additional

information.

F. Ensuring People Feel Safe and Secure
1.  Indicator 1:# of community outreach events held.
2.  Indicator 2:# of community members who attended the community outreach events.

3.  Indicator 3:% of community members who indicated that the events increased their

knowledge of the issue( survey of individuals who attend the outreach event).

STEP THREE: Input your target/ goals from April 1 to March 31.

STEP FOUR: Input where your data is being provided from (this will be a dropdown menu). This
will explain if the data is provided through project- based data, unit- based data, police service

wide data, or other.

STEP FIVE: Use this section only if you selected " other" under step four. For other, please
explain in the " data captured based on other' column where data was gathered from ( i. e.,

partner agency).

Ministry of the Solicitor General Page 8 of 20

Correspondence - Secretary Dave Page 16 of 37



n
0

00

oro

c

c(Di EIiIIIL(^„Ministry KPI' s Chart( Chart One)
m
v

Police Service Narme:
p GRANTPROGRAM; VICTIM' SUPPORT' GRANT( VSG)

GIRAINT' CYCLIE': 2024- 2'5
rp Prajec#.Title:

Ministry Key Indicator to be Goal/ Targe#.   
Data Captured Based Data Captured Based

PRIORITY/ FOCUS Performance Indicator Measured for Ministry ( Prm.. Tarm- 2024
an an Other

KPI)  KPI ct202S)      
fe. mpia, p i b— d,. nrc   ( p1aa ... p1amwh a.adaiaw .

ed, pal to haa.ed,       pt ed f— fa!, erf

of victims who are

human traffickingIncreasing Support for referred to community 50 wrroiaadasad data

Victirms.of Crime
organizations

of victims vuho felt

humantraffltking
Increasing Support for

supported through the 50 itasag— ty
Victirms.of Crime

investigation of crime

damasttriolante.       
Increasing Support to  # of officers who received

1010 pmhta..aa tawd.ed:.,aca

Front- line Officers training,

dmma ct,.. fa tg
Increasing Supportto oftraining

5 p} etthasad....d..,ata
Front- line Officerssessions/ hours provided

n

m

0 v
n

m

V



AGENDA ITEM #7.d)

Chart Two Instructions- Local Specific Indicators

STEP ONE: Input a minimum of( 2) local indicator(s) you would like to provide to the ministry
that you feel are relevant to your project.

Some examples of local indicators may include but are not limited to:

Survivors receive services that are culturally responsive to address their diverse needs.
The total number of annual educations programs provided to youth.

Percentage of victims of experience repeat victimization.

Survivors have increased knowledge of services.

Survivors experience increased economic security and financial independence.

Perpetrators have increased awareness of and skills to stop the cycle of violence.
Reduced recidivism for perpetrators.

STEP TWO: Input your target/ goals from April 1 to March 31.

STEP THREE: Input where your data is being provided from (this will be a dropdown menu). This
will explain if the data is provided through project- based data, unit- based data, police service

wide data, or other.

STEP FOUR: Use this section only if you selected " other" under step four. For other, please

explain in the " data captured based on other' column where data was gathered from ( i. e.,

partner agency).

GIRAINTPROGRAM VICTIM SUPPORT' GIRAINT'( VSG)

GIRAINT' CYCILIE': 2024- 25

Police.Service Name:

Project Title:

Data Captured Based an

Data Captured Based a,n'.

PRIORITY/ FOCUS Local Indicator Measured
Goal/ Target Other

Pani,,[ Term- 2024 to 202 s)   (
Exam pie, project based unit based,

pith based tn..e..rf     (
P eas.e expl in wh-ere datawa,.

a turedfram ifather'

Survivors receive services that.

batacnm— are culturally responsive to Ila project-basad data

address their diverse needs

The total number of annual

vi.rl—Cri:me.       educations programs provided 5 itbseddlata

to youth

Correspondence - Secretary Dave Page 18 of 37



AGENDA ITEM #7.d)

REVIEW PROCESS

All applications submitted by the deadline will be reviewed and assessed by a formal Review
Committee, comprised of representatives and subject matter experts from within and outside

the ministry. The Review Committee' s primary mandate will be to review and evaluate
applications, to ensure that eligibility criteria are met, and to confirm that applications have

clear objectives, specific activities to achieve those objectives, an evaluation strategy, and
performance measures that track the successes of the project.

Should the application meet the eligibility criteria, your proposal will be assessed based on the
following set of criteria:

Demonstrated Need

Work Plan and Activities

Multi- sectoral Collaboration and Partnerships

Outcomes and Performance Indicators

Budget

Successful projects are subject to the Solicitor General' s approval.

Note: All applicants will receive written notification of the final decision whether their

application is approved or declined.

ASSESSMENT CRITERIA

Please review the assessment criteria outlined below. It provides important details about the

components that must be addressed in your application.

DEMONSTRATED NEED( 6 points)

1)  Indicate the need for funding under this grant.

Provide a brief summary and overview of the project you are seeking funding for.
Provide an explanation outlining the need for your project and identifying gap areas.
Evidence should be provided to demonstrate the need ( e.g., high rates of victimization,
demographic needs, gaps in services/ programs, feedback from people with lived

experience etc.).

Include current and reliable statistical data to support your rationale, including from
your own jurisdiction. Statistics/ evidence may originate from police reports, academia,
journal/ scholarly articles and publications( e. g., from Statistics Canada, police reported
data) or through local findings as a result of community consultations, a gap analysis, an
environmental scan, traditional knowledge, surveys etc.

Ministry of the Solicitor General Page 11 of 20

Correspondence - Secretary Dave Page 19 of 37



AGENDA ITEM #7.d)

Note: It is important that projects build on the existing support service systems and do not
duplicate services already available locally. Consideration should be given to aligning with and
leveraging local community safety and well- being( CSWB) planning efforts and supporting
initiatives that address priorities identified through the local CSWB plan.

WORK PLAN and ACTIVITIES( 4 points)

2)  Provide a comprehensive outline of the activities and work plan that will be implemented

as part of the project. Explain what work will be done, the activities associated with the

work, who will execute the work plan and who will benefit from these activities and how.

Describe in detail the work plan and key activities that will be implemented during the
project.

Identify how the work plan and each of the activities relate to the priority( ies) you
choose to implement (domestic violence, human trafficking, hate crimes, gender-based
violence, cyber crime, etc.). What work will be done?

Provide an explanation of the activities that will be implemented and who will benefit

from the activities and how.

Explain how the proposal is responsive to any unique community needs.

MULTI- SECTORAL COLLABORATION AND PARTNERSHIPS( 3 points)

3)  List the agencies/ organizations/ Indigenous communities that will be involved in the

project. In the table provided in the application( see below for reference), please provide

applicable information to describe the organizations you will be collaborating with.

Note: Applicants are required to collaborate with at least one ( 1) agency/ organization from a
different sector. All partners/ organizations/ Indigenous communities must provide a letter of

commitment that confirms the nature of the collaboration and what role they will have in the

development and/ or delivery of your project.

Partner/ Organization/ Community Sector Role Value Contact Info

Partner/ Organization/ Community: Indicate the name of the agency/ organization( s)

and/ or Indigenous community that will be involved with the delivery of the project.
Sector: Based on the following list of six( 6) sectors, identify the sector(s) to which the
partner/ organization/ Indigenous community has expertise in: justice, housing,
education, health/ mental health, community and social services, and children and youth
services.

Role: Outline each partner/ organization/ community' s role in carrying out the project,

including what activities they will implement (e. g., providing referrals, assisting in
organizing community events).

Ministry of the Solicitor General Page 12 of 20

Correspondence - Secretary Dave Page 20 of 37



AGENDA ITEM #7.d)

Value: Explain the value that each partner/ organization/ community brings to the
project( e. g., expertise/ resources/ skills/ etc.) and how they will each enhance the ability

to carry out the project (e. g., why they are best positioned to fulfill their specified role).
Contact Information: Provide the primary contact information for each
partner/ organization/ community.

OUTCOMES AND PERFORMANCE INDICATORS( 4 points)

Complete the chart outlined in the application. Please refer to the Outcomes and

Performance Measures section of these Guidelines for more details.

BUDGET( 3 points)

4)  Using the budget sheet provided, clearly itemize all expenditures associated with the

project( this may include budget items to support project partners, if applicable). Eligible
costs are budget items directly related to the project. All costs funded by the ministry
should be reasonable and necessary for the project' s successful completion and
implementation.

Clearly describe the need/ use for the items that require ministry funding in detail.
Budget items without an associated explanation may not be funded.
Only 10 per cent of the funding requested from the ministry may be used to pay
external consultants( see Eligible Budget Items below).

Should you require funding for personnel, a description of the duties and responsibilities
for the position is required.

Eligible Budget Items:

When developing the project budget, financial support for project partners, community
agencies and Indigenous communities should be integrated into the budget and clearly outlined
where appropriate.

Project staff and contractual work, including overtime( capped at 40 per cent of overall
ministry requested amount): funding for project staff, overtime and contractual work
for the project and for the duration of the contract term only.

o Note: The above does not apply towards consultants which is capped at 10 per
cent of overall ministry requested amount.

Education/ training: training of law enforcement, support personnel, and community
members. Examples may include costs associated with providing a trainer, meals,
transportation and other travel costs, etc.

o Note: This includes providing compensation for participants for their

involvement with the delivery of training( e. g., providing an honorarium for
facilitators and guest speakers with lived experiences).

Equipment and other operating project costs: equipment costs may include
laptop/ printer/ desktop, rental costs, etc.

Ministry of the Solicitor General Page 13 of 20

Correspondence - Secretary Dave Page 21 of 37



AGENDA ITEM #7.d)

Administration and other: administration/ other costs may include cell/ monthly costs,
internet, office expenses, supplies, etc.

What is NOT Eligible( i. e., the grant will not cover expenses related to the items outlined

below):

Police officer' s salaries and benefits.

Funding that requests offsetting current policing operating budgets, for example officer
equipment and supplies that are not related to the project.

Out of province travel. However, the ministry may consider covering the cost of the
course/ training itself( i. e., registration) but not the costs associated with the travel
i. e., transportation and food).

Facial recognition technology.

Body-worn cameras.

CONTRACTUAL

As a requirement of providing funding, the ministry will enter into a Transfer Payment
Agreement (TPA) with the respective police service board or municipality. Once the TPA is
signed, the funds will be disbursed based on the reporting/ payment schedule outlined in the
TPA. The project funds must be used for the purposes described in the application and

according to the terms of the TPA.

Standard government procedures regarding grants( as outlined in the Treasury Board Transfer
Payment Accountability Directive) will be followed. The TPA will outline:

Purpose for which the grant will be used;

Commitments to be undertaken or specific activities to support the proposal;

Interim and final reporting requirements and dates;
Performance measures and evaluation component; and

Funding disbursement schedule.

APPLICATION

All applications must be submitted through TPON as well as to the ministry contacts by email at
Rama nan.ThanabaIasi ngam@Ontario. ca and Silvana. Burke@Ontario.ca by 4:00 p. m. Eastern
Standard Time on November 7, 2024. Submissions that are late will not be considered for

funding.

Ministry staff will acknowledge the receipt of your submission, either through an email

response or an automatic reply message within five business days. Please follow up if you do
not receive the confirmation.

Ministry of the Solicitor General Page 14 of 20

Correspondence - Secretary Dave Page 22 of 37



AGENDA ITEM #7.d)

For OPP- policed municipalities:

OPP-policed municipalities submitting applications per OPP detachment must do so
through the municipality' s account on TPON.

For all OPP- policed municipalities, applications must be reviewed by the OPP' s Grant
Support Team via OPP. Grant.Support.TeamCc@OPP. ca prior to submission in TPON.

More details on the application process, including accessing the application and applying
through TPON, are outlined in Appendix B.

MINISTRY CONTACT

If you have any questions regarding the VSG or these guidelines, please contact Ram

Thanabalasingam at( 647) 532- 8128 or by email at Rama nan.Thanabalasingam@Ontario. ca or
Silvana Burke at (647) 532-8246 or by email at Silvana. Burke@Ontario.ca.

APPENDIX A: Glossary of Terms

This section includes a list of words used in the VSG guidelines or words that may be helpful
when planning your project. The purpose of the definitions in this section is to provide clarity in
the context of the VSG guidelines only and is not meant to be all- encompassing or definitive
definitions. Additional resources are provided as supplementary information.

Agency

Community organizations( e. g., service provider, non- profit, charitable organization, social

services organization) that provide a particular service or program that include servicing victims

and survivors of intimate partner violence or human trafficking.

Collaboration

Collaboration is a process where police services and agencies, communities, groups and

individuals work together and share a common purpose. These relationships are mutually

beneficial and involve co- development of an initiative, including design, delivery and
implementation.

Collaborators generally need to gain something from the process. The intent is that through
collaboration each entity will be stronger, more resilient and efficient, including:

have a unified voice to influence policy and bring change
have access to creative, financial, technical and human resources

limit duplication

share knowledge

be able to accomplish more

be mutually beneficial

Ministry of the Solicitor General Page 15 of 20

Correspondence - Secretary Dave Page 23 of 37



AGENDA ITEM #7.d)

Intimate Partner Violence

The use of physical or sexual force, actual or threatened, in an intimate relationship at any time
in a relationship, including after the relationship has ended and regardless of whether the
partners live together or whether they are sexual intimate with one another. These acts of

violence are often committed in a context where there is a pattern of assaultive and controlling
behaviour. This violence may include physical assault, and emotional, psychological and sexual
abuse. It can include threats to harm children, other family members, pets and property. The
violence is used to intimidate, humiliate or frighten victims, or to make them powerless.

Intimate partner abuse may include a single act of abuse. It may also include a number of acts

which may appear minor or trivial when viewed in isolation, but collectively form a pattern that
amounts to abuse.

Intimate relationships include those in heterosexual or 2SLGBTQQIA relationships( Two- Spirit,

Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual, Transgender, Queer, Questioning, Intersex and Asexual persons). These
relationships vary in duration and legal formality, and include current and former dating,
common- law and married couples. See definition of 2SLGBTQQIA.

Additional resource: https:// wwwl50.statcan. gc.ca/ n1/ en/ pub/ 85- 002-

x/ 2021001/ article/ 00003- eng. pdf?st= vBRdsm Na

Domestic Violence

Domestic violence is a pattern of behaviour used by one person to gain power and control over
another person with whom they have or previously had an intimate relationship and can
include:

physical violence with the use of hands, objects, or weapons

sexual violence, including threats, intimidation, physical force, or using a position of
power for sexual purposes

emotional abuse, verbal abuse, or psychological intimidation, including threatening to
kill a partner, a child, a pet, or livestock

spiritual abuse, including using to religion to threaten or intimidate, forcing someone to
comply with religious beliefs against their will, or preventing someone from practicing
their beliefs

financial abuse, including stealing, controlling finances, forcing a partner to work, or
prohibiting a partner from working
harassment and stalking, including monitoring a partner' s activities online, using
electronic devices to watch or control them, following them, or consistently invading
their privacy

cyber-violence, including image and video sharing without consent, taking pictures or
video without a person' s consent, online bullying, harassment, unwanted sexting, and
hate speech

Ministry of the Solicitor General Page 16 of 20

Correspondence - Secretary Dave Page 24 of 37



AGENDA ITEM #7.d)

Human Trafficking

Human trafficking, also referred to as trafficking in persons, can include recruiting, harbouring, or
controlling a person' s movements using force, physical or psychological coercion, or deception.
Human trafficking takes various forms, and is often for the purposes of forced, labour or sexual
services.

Human Trafficking is conduct described in sections 279. 01, 279. 011, 279. 02 and 279. 03 of the
Criminal Code( Canada), without regard to the interpretive rules set out in section 279.04 of

that Act, and not requiring a charge or conviction under any of those sections.

Child Exploitation

Child exploitation refers to any situation in which a child is being used, manipulated, or taken
advantage of for the benefit of another person or group. It can take many different forms,
including sexual exploitation, forced labor or slavery, trafficking, and participation in armed
conflict or other dangerous activities.

Gender- based Violence( GBV)

GBV is not limited to physical violence and can include any word, action, or attempt to degrade,
control, humiliate, intimidate, coerce, deprive, threaten, or harm another person. GBV can take

many forms including cyber, physical, sexual, societal, psychological, emotional, and economic.
Neglect, discrimination, and harassment can also be forms of GBV.

Partner(ship)
For the purposes of the guidelines, " Partner" is not intended to refer to Intimate Partner

Violence.

Partners" are police services, communities and agencies that work regularly together, and

have a mutually beneficial and strong working relationship. See definition of Collaboration.

Partnership involves a respectful and mutually beneficial relationship between police services,
local organizations, agencies, Indigenous- led organizations and/ or Indigenous communities. A

partnership should be negotiated and agreed upon with respect to every new initiative and
changes that occur in any context.

Sector

A distinct group of entities that provide similar services, programs, supports or have a similar
mandate of serving a particular population. Six sectors identified for the purposes of the VSG,
include: justice, housing, education, health/ mental health, community and social services and
children and youth services.

Situation Tables

A Situation Table consists of a regular meeting of frontline workers, from a variety of human

services agencies and sectors, who work together to identify individuals, families, groups or
locations that are at an acutely elevated risk of harm ( as recognized across a broad range of

Ministry of the Solicitor General Page 17 of 20

Correspondence - Secretary Dave Page 25 of 37



AGENDA ITEM #7.d)

service providers) and customize multi- disciplinary interventions which mitigate those risks. It is
a type of multi-sectoral risk intervention model that consists of human service providers and

workers from different sectors working together to provide an immediate, coordinated and
integrated response to address complex situations facing individuals and/ or families.

In Ontario, Situation Tables are locally driven initiatives that adapt to the needs and assets of
their own catchment area, as well as the policies, practices and preferences of its partnering
agencies/ organizations.

Survivor

An individual who has experienced, is experiencing, or at risk of experiencing intimate partner
violence, human trafficking, or other forms of violence, and may have started a healing journey
to recover and rebuild their lives. This term can refer to an individual who may wish to be
referred to as a " person with lived experience' or" someone who has experienced violence'.

Survivor" may be preferred to " victim" as it reflects the reality that many individuals who
experience violence are able to live beyond the violence, they experienced rather than
permanently being defined by traumatic events in the past. The term " survivor" refers to those
who have experienced violence, recognizing that using the term survivors is not a demand on
people to " hurry up and heal". This assumes that the healing journey is a linear and one- way
process rather than capturing the complexity of the healing process.

It is important to recognize that:

exiting may not be a linear process and may instead take multiple attempts;

survivorship and victimization are not mutually exclusive terms or experiences;

individuals who have experienced abuse, violence, and/ or exploitation may prefer one
term over another to describe their experiences;

not all victims and survivors enter or are engaged in the legal system.

Please note: The experience of abuse, violence, and/ or exploitation does not define an
individual's identity and for some, avoiding labels such as " victim" or" survivor" is important to
their healing. One term may not work for everyone. See definition of Victim.

Trauma- informed

A trauma- informed framework or approach recognizes the widespread impact of trauma and

understands potential paths for recovery. This can include: an awareness of the prevalence of
violence and trauma; an understanding of trauma' s impact on physical, emotional and mental

health; an understanding that current programs, policies or service delivery systems can
retraumatize individuals and seeks to reduce the risk of re- traumatization. It recognizes that

experiences of violence can also be systemic and that for many marginalized populations,
discrimination and systemic violence are everyday experiences. As such, it essential that a
trauma- informed approach or framework address: racism, colonialism and homo/ transphobia.

Ministry of the Solicitor General Page 18 of 20

Correspondence - Secretary Dave Page 26 of 37



AGENDA ITEM #7.d)

Trauma- informed policies and practices recognize the connections between violence, trauma,

negative health outcomes and behaviours. These approaches increase safety, control and

resilience for people who are seeking services in relation to experiences of violence and/ or
have a history of experiencing violence.

The goal of a trauma- informed approach is to support healing in a manner that is welcoming
and appropriate to the needs of those affected by trauma.

Victim

An individual who has suffered or is suffering physical or emotional harm, property damage, or

economic loss because of intimate partner violence, human trafficking, or other forms of
violence.

A victim can be an individual who is still in a human trafficking or intimate partner violence
situation, or an individual who has exited an intimate partner violence or human trafficking
situation.

It is important to recognize that:

exiting may not be a linear process and may instead take multiple attempts;

survivorship and victimization are not mutually exclusive terms or experiences;

individuals who have experienced abuse, violence, and/ or exploitation may prefer one
term over another to describe their experiences;

not all victims and survivors enter or are engaged in the legal system.

The term " victim" is defined in certain legislation, such as the Criminal Code, the Victims' Bill of

Rights( Ontario) and Canadian Victims Bill of Rights and is used in relation to that legislation.

Please note: The experience of abuse, violence, and/ or exploitation does not define their identity
and for some, avoiding labels such as " victim" or" survivor" is important to their healing. One
term may not work for everyone. See definition of Survivor.

Violence Against Women( VAW)

In addition to acts of physical violence, this term can also be used to refer to the intentional and

systematic use of tactics to establish and maintain power and control over a woman' s thoughts,

emotions beliefs and behaviours.

The United Nations( UN) defines violence against women as " any act of gender- based violence

that results in, or is likely to result in, physical, sexual or psychological harm or suffering to
women, including threats of such acts, coercion or arbitrary deprivations of liberty, whether
occurring in public or private life."

Examples of VAW agencies may include shelters, counselling and family services, sexual assault
centres and service providers for survivors of domestic violence/ human trafficking.

Ministry of the Solicitor General Page 19 of 20

Correspondence - Secretary Dave Page 27 of 37



AGENDA ITEM #7.d)

APPENDIX 13: Registering your Organization in Transfer Payment Ontario

Transfer Payment Ontario is the Government of Ontario' s online transfer payment

management system. It provides one window access to information about available funding,
how to submit for Transfer Payment (TP) funding and how to track the TP status of your
submission.

Getting Started

NOTE:

o Effective April 17, 2023: TPON changed the way you access Transfer Payment

Ontario. You will need to Create a My Ontario Account for the first time if you

have not done so already.
o For more information: Seethe Creating a My Ontario Account guide and video.

All organizations must be registered with Transfer Payment Ontario to submit the intake

form to request funding for this TP program.
o The form must be submitted online through Transfer Payment Ontario.

For both existing and new users to TPON: please use the link below to gain access to
the Government of Ontario' s online transfer payment management system.

Transfer Payment Ontario

NOTE: Google Chrome web browser and Adobe Acrobat Reader DC are required to access

funding opportunities and download required forms from TP Ontario. For more information

and resources visit the Get Help section of our website.

Technical Support

Transfer Payment Ontario Client Care support for external users is available from Monday to

Friday 8: 30 a. m. to 5: 00 p. m., except for government and statutory holidays, at:

Toll- free: 1- 855- 216-3090

TTY: 416-325- 3408

Toll- free TTY: 1- 800- 268-7095

Email: TPONCC@ontario. ca

NOTE: ALL APPLICATIONS MUST BE SUBMITTED ONLINE AND A COPY OF THE

APPLICATION MUST ALSO BE EMAILED TO THE MINISTRY CONTACTS LISTED

IN THESE GUIDELINES.

Ministry staff will acknowledge the receipt of your submission, either through an
email response or an automatic reply message within five business days. Please
follow up if you do not receive the confirmation.

Ministry of the Solicitor General Page 20 of 20

Correspondence - Secretary Dave Page 28 of 37



AGENDA ITEM #7.d)

Ministry of the Solicitor General Ministere du Solliciteur general

Ontario
Public Safety Division Division de la securite publique

25 Grosvenor St.    25 rue Grosvenor
1211 Floor 12e etage

Toronto ON M7A 2H3 Toronto ON M7A 2H3

Telephone:  ( 416) 314-3377 Telephone:  ( 416) 314-3377

Facsimile:   ( 416) 314-4037 T61ecopieur: ( 416) 314-4037

MEMORANDUM TO: All Chiefs of Police and

Commissioner Thomas Carrique

Chairs, Police Service Boards

FROM:  Ken Weatherill

Assistant Deputy Minister
Public Safety Division

SUBJECT:     Nominations for the 2024/25 Attorney General' s
Victims Services Awards of Distinction

DATE OF ISSUE:    October 4, 2024

CLASSIFICATION:  For Action

RETENTION:  November 29, 2024

INDEX NO.:    24-0060

PRIORITY:     Normal

At the request of the Ministry of the Attorney General' s Victims and Vulnerable Persons
Division, I am sharing a communication to advise that nominations are now being
accepted for the 2024/25 Attorney General' s Victim Services Awards of Distinction,
which will be held in Spring 2025.

For further information, please review the attached memo from Assistant Deputy
Attorney General Olha Dobush, Victims and Vulnerable Persons Division, Ministry of the
Attorney General. Information on the nomination package, including the nomination
form and instructions, are available online. The deadline for nominations is Friday,
November 29, 2024 by 11: 59 pm EST.

If you have any questions regarding the award, please contact the awards' Planning
Committee at AGVSADP_ontario. ca.

Sincerely,

Ken Weatherill

Assistant Deputy Minister
Public Safety Division

2

Correspondence - Secretary Dave Page 29 of 37



AGENDA ITEM #7.d)

2-

Attachments

c: Mario Di Tommaso, O. O. M.

Deputy Solicitor General, Community Safety

Correspondence - Secretary Dave Page 30 of 37



AGENDA ITEM #7.d)

Ministry of the Attorney General Ministere du Procureur general

Victims and Vulnerable Persons Division Division des services aux victimes et aux

personnes vulnerables

720 Bay Street, 5" Floor
Toronto, ON M7A 2S9 720, rue Bay, 5e etage

Telephone:( 416) 326-2526

Toronto, ON M7A2S9 Ontario
Facsimile: ( 416) 212- 1091 Telephone: ( 416) 326- 2526

T61ecopieur:( 416) 212- 1091

October 1, 2024

VIA EMAIL

MEMORANDUM TO: Kenneth Weatherill

Assistant Deputy Minister
Public Safety Division

FROM:    Olha Dobush

Assistant Deputy Attorney General
Victims and Vulnerable Persons Division

SUBJECT:       Attorney General' s Victim Services Awards of Distinction -
Accepting Nominations for the 2024/25 Awards

Today, the Attorney General announced that nominations are now being accepted for
the 2024/25 Attorney General' s Victim Services Awards of Distinction, which will be held
in Spring 2025.

This important awards program recognizes exceptional achievements in service to

people who have experienced victimization due to crime. It also honours the

courageous efforts of individuals who have been personally impacted by crime and are
now working to raise the profile of victims' issues in Ontario to help make their
communities stronger.

I kindly ask that you please share this information with your Chiefs of Police so
deserving individuals and groups may be considered for this award. A copy of the
Attorney General' s letter launching this year's awards, in English and French, is
attached to assist in sharing.

Thank you for your continued support and partnership.

ao4e

Olha Dobush

Assistant Deputy Attorney General

Attachment

Correspondence - Secretary Dave Page 31 of 37



AGENDA ITEM #7.d)

Attorney General Procureur general

McMurtry-Scott Building Edifice McMurtry- Scott
720 Bay Street 720, rue Bay
11th Floor 11e etage

Toronto Ontario M7A 2S9 Toronto( Ontario) M7A 2S9

Tel 416- 326-4000 Tel.: 416-326-4000

Fax 416-326-4007 T61ecopieur: 416-326-4007 Ontario

Our Reference Number: M- 2024- 8295

October 1, 2024

Dear Stakeholders, Service Providers and Communities:

Ontario is committed to supporting victims of crime and creating safer communities
across our province. The leadership, expertise and commitment that is shown from local
volunteers, organizations and practitioners are essential to ensuring people who have
experienced victimization due to crime can access critical supports and services when

they need them.

I am pleased to announce that nominations are now being accepted for the 2024/2025
Attorney General' s Victim Services Awards of Distinction, which will be held in Spring
2025. The deadline for nominations is Friday, November 29, 2024, at 11: 59 pm
EST.

This important awards program recognizes exceptional achievements in service to

people who have experienced victimization due to crime. It also honours the courageous

efforts of individuals who have been personally impacted by crime and are now working
to raise the profile of victims' issues in Ontario to help make their communities stronger.

Nominations can be made for any eligible individual or organization/group in Ontario:

individuals who have experienced victimization due to crime*, their family
members, or others personally impacted by crime who have raised the profile of
victims' issues in Ontario

volunteers who offer their time and personal resources to help people who have
experienced victimization due to crime

professional practitioners and paid victim services providers who have gone above

and beyond their regular duties while providing support to people who have
experienced victimization due to crime

programs, groups, and organizations that deliver innovative services to people who

have experienced victimization due to crime

Crime refers to an offence under the Criminal Code ( Canada).

2

Correspondence - Secretary Dave Page 32 of 37



AGENDA ITEM #7.d)

2-

Please note that the ministry cannot accept self-nominations (for the Individual category)
or nominations for:

persons who are not residents of Ontario*

organizations located outside of Ontario*

employees of federal, provincial, and municipal governments and sworn police

officers

persons with criminal cases currently before the courts ( inclusive of sentencing
and appeals).

Exceptions may be made for individuals or organizations involved with human
trafficking work.

The nomination package, including the nomination form and instructions, is available on
the ministry' s website.

You can obtain more information by contacting the awards' Planning Committee at
AGVSADP_ontario. ca.

I would kindly ask you to distribute this information to appropriate members of your
community so that deserving individuals and groups may be considered for this award.

Thank you in advance for your participation in this very important initiative.

Sincerely,

Qb

Doug Downey
Attorney General

Correspondence - Secretary Dave Page 33 of 37



AGENDA ITEM #7.d)

Attorney General Procureur general

McMurtry-Scott Building Edifice McMurtry- Scott
720 Bay Street 720, rue Bay
11th Floor 11e etage

Toronto Ontario M7A 2S9 Toronto( Ontario) M7A 2S9

Tel 416- 326-4000 Tel.: 416-326-4000

Fax 416-326-4007 T61ecopieur: 416-326-4007 Ontario

Notre reference : M- 2024- 8295

Le 1 er octobre 2024

Chers intervenants et fournisseurs de services,

Cheres intervenantes et communautes,

L' Ontario est resolu a soutenir les victimes d' actes criminels et a batir des communautes

plus sures a 1' echelle de la province. Le leadership, 1' expertise et 1' engagement dont font
preuve les benevoles, les organisations et les praticiens Iocaux sont essentiels pour

aider les personnes qui ont ete victimes d' un acte criminel a acceder aux soutiens et

aux services cruciaux dont elles ont besoin, au moment oO elles en ont besoin.

J' ai Ie plaisir d' annoncer que nous acceptons des maintenant les mises en nomination

pour les Prix de distinction du procureur general pour les services aux

victimes 2024-2025 qui auront lieu au printemps 2025. La date limite pour les mises

en nomination est le vendredi 29 novembre 2024, 23 h 59 HNE.

Cet important programme de prix reconnait les realisations exceptionnelles faites au

service des victimes d' actes criminels. 11 rend aussi hommage au grand courage dont

font preuve certaines personnes directement affectees par un acte criminel qui

s' efforcent maintenant de sensibiliser les autres aux questions concernant les victimes

en Ontario afin de renforcer Ieurs collectivites.

11 est possible de mettre en nomination une personne, une organisation ou un groupe en

Ontario appartenant a Pune ou I' autre des categories suivantes :

personnes qui ont ete victimes d' un acte criminel*, membres de la famille de

victimes et autres personnes touchees personnellement par un acte criminel, qui

ont sensibilise Ie public a la situation des victimes en Ontario;

benevoles qui ont fait don de Ieur temps et de ressources personnelles pour aider

les personnes qui ont ete victimes d' un acte criminel;

praticiens professionnels et fournisseurs de services aux victimes remuneres qui

sont a11es bien au- dela de ce qu' exigeaient Ieurs fonctions dans Ieur soutien a des

personnes qui ont ete victimes d' un acte criminel;

programmes, groupes et organisations qui fournissent des services innovants a

des personnes qui ont ete victimes d' un acte criminel.

acte criminel)) s'entend dune infraction prevue au Code criminel( Canada).

2

Correspondence - Secretary Dave Page 34 of 37



AGENDA ITEM #7.d)

2-

Veuillez noter qu' une personne ne peut presenter sa propre candidature ( pour la

categorie individuelle) et que le ministere ne peut accepter les mises en nomination pour

les personnes ou organisations suivantes :

personnes qui ne sont pas des residentes de ('Ontario*;

organisations situees hors de la province de ('Ontario*;

employes des administrations federale, provinciale ou municipale et agents de

police assermentes;

personnes qui ont un dossier criminel en instance devant les tribunaux (cela

comprend les instances de determination de la peine et les appels).

Des exceptions peuvent etre taites pour les personnes ou les organisations qui

s' investissent dans des initiatives de lutte contre la traite des personnes.

La trousse de nomination, qui contient le formulaire de mise en nomination et les

instructions, peut etre telechargee depuis le site Web du ministere.

Si vous souhaitez plus de details, veuillez communiquer avec le comite de planification

pour les prix a AGVSADP_ontario. ca.

Je vous serais reconnaissant de bien vouloir communiquer cette information aux

membres appropries de votre collectivite afin que les personnes et les groupes

meritants puissent etre pris en consideration pour ce prix.

Je vous remercie d' avance de votre participation a cette initiative tres importante.

Meilleures salutations.

Le procureur general,

Doug Downey

Correspondence - Secretary Dave Page 35 of 37



AGENDA ITEM #7.d)

Ministry of the Solicitor General Ministere du Solliciteur general

Public Safety Division Division de la securite publique Ontario is
25 Grosvenor St.    25 rue Grosvenor
1211 Floor 12e etage

Toronto ON M7A 2H3 Toronto ON M7A 2H3

Telephone:  ( 416) 314-3377 Telephone:  ( 416) 314-3377

Facsimile:   ( 416) 314-4037 T61ecopieur: ( 416) 314-4037

MEMORANDUM TO: All Chiefs of Police and

Commissioner Thomas Carrique

Chairs, Police Service Boards

FROM:  Ken Weatherill

Assistant Deputy Minister
Public Safety Division

SUBJECT:     Israel-Hamas Conflict: Enhanced Patrol Measures for

Upcoming Anniversary Events

DATE OF ISSUE:    October 4, 2024

CLASSIFICATION:  General Information

RETENTION:  Indefinite

INDEX NO.:    24-0061

PRIORITY:     High

As police services are aware, October 7 will mark the one-year anniversary of the attack
by the terrorist group Hamas on Israel. Following this attack, Israel declared a state of
emergency and war against Hamas and other terrorist groups, including the Iran- backed
militant group Hezbollah.

Since October 7, 2023, countless pro- Palestinian and pro- Israeli demonstrations have

occurred in Ontario, and across Canada. While events have been mainly peaceful,
Ontario has seen instances of tensions, disruptions, and criminality; some of which have
been hate- related. In recent days leading up to the one-year anniversary, there has
been a surge of planned events, rallies, vigils, and counter- protests promoted online

and organized for major cities across the province.

It is possible additional events will be planned or materialize with little or no lead time.

Owing to the heightened state of conflict, events may garner a higher number of
attendees, incite deep-rooted emotions, and inspire threat actors to mobilize.

The Ministry of the Solicitor General acknowledges the strong relationships that police
leaders have forged with religious and other community leaders, which are foundational
to community safety and encourages sustained proactive outreach with religious
leaders and community partners to promote and maintain public safety during this
turbulent time.

2

Correspondence - Secretary Dave Page 36 of 37



AGENDA ITEM #7.d)

2-

In response to community concerns, police services are strongly encouraged to
consider enhancing patrols in Jewish communities, as well as cultural centres,
synagogues, mosques, schools, and other places of worship and gathering.

Thank you for your urgent consideration and continued efforts to ensure that our

communities are protected from hate and intimidation in any form.

Sincerely,

Ken Weatherill

Assistant Deputy Minister
Public Safety Division

c: Mario Di Tommaso, O. O. M.

Deputy Solicitor General, Community Safety

Correspondence - Secretary Dave Page 37 of 37


